

#### **PERSONAL**

- Name
  FEBINA K KALLIDUMBAN
- AddressPakkarath HouseThiruvegappura
- Phone number 9946314833
- Email
  febinasadath@gmail.com
- Date of birth 23-03-1989
- Gender Female
- Nationality Indian
- Marital status

  Married

#### **LANGUAGES**

English Malayalam Hindi



# FEBINA K KALLIDUMBAN

Passionate teacher with experience developing and implementing diverse curriculums covering wide range of subjects. Highly skilled at motivating students through positive encouragement and reinforcement of concepts via interactive classroom instructions and observations. successful in helping students developing strong literacy, numeracy, social and learning skills.



#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Jun 2018 - Feb 2020

# Assistant Professor MES KeVeeYam College, Valanchery

- Took attendance, graded assignments and maintained students records to assist teachers with administrative tasks and maintain smooth daily operations.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Applied innovative teaching methods to encourage student learning objectives.
- Contributed to planning appreciated and encouraging lessons for both classroom and distance learning applications.
- Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities.
- Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classroom and consistently checking in on progress.
- Contributed to campus activities to promote positive university image...

Jun 2016 - Mar 2017

#### Assistant Professor

DGM MES Mampad College (Autonomous), Mampad

- Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities.
- Appliedinnovativeteachingmethodstoencouragestudentlearning objectives.
- Contributed to planning appreciate and encouraging lessons for both classroom and distance learning applications.
- Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classrooms and consistently checking in on progress.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations

Jun 2014 - Mar 2015

#### Assistant Professor

DGM MES Mampad College (Autonomous), Mampad

- Took attendance, graded assignments and maintained students records to assist teachers with administrative tasks and maintain smooth daily operations.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations
- Contributed to planning appreciate and encouraging lessons for both classroom and distance learning applications.



# **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS**

Jun 2006 - Mar 2009

Bachelor of Commerce Amal College of Advanced Studies, Nilambur

Jul 2009 - Jul 2011

Master of Commerce

DGM MES Mampad college(Autonomous), Mampad

Nov 2012 - Nov 2013 **Bachelor of Education**GovernmentCollegeofTeacherEducation,Thiruvananthapuram,

Jun 2015 - Jul 2016 Master of Philosophy
Andavan Arts and Science College, Trichi



#### **SKILLS**

Classroom management ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

Student-centered learning ★ ★ ★

Group learning mechanics ★ ★



# SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS

Qualified UGC National Eligibility Test for Lectureship, India, December 2011



## **CERTIFICATIONS**

2019 may - Professional in Indian and Foreign Financial Accounting - PIFFA 2019 May - Tally



# **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Research publications four national journals and one international journal.
- Presented Six papers in National seminars.



#### RESEARCH AREA

Investors preference towards various products of LIC in Malappuram District of Kerala.



## SUBJECTS DEALING

- Accountancy
- Business Studies
- Financial Management
- Income Tax
- Research Methodology



# TRAINING, WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS

- Training programme on 'Academic leadership for mentors of scholar support programme" conducted by Centre of Academic Leadership and education management, Aligarh
- Participated in the seminar on "Autonomous colleges: prospects, possibilities and challenge" organized by DGM MESMampad college."
- Participated in the UGC sponsored national seminar on "Intellectual property rights in the contemporary scenario" conducted by PG department of commerce, NSS College, Manjery

- Participated in the one day work shop on "Research Methodology" conducted by Amal Centre for Research and Publications.
- Participated in the one day work shop on "Research Methodology" conducted by PG Department Of commerce, PSMO College Thirurangadi
- One day induction Programme for Walk with Scholar internal mentors--mentoring fostering transformation in students at PTM Government college, Perinthalmanna
- Faculty development workshop on effective classroom and digital learning conducted by MES KeVeeYam College , Valanchery
- One day national webinar on "New education policy 2020: Implications on higher education" organized by department of commerce, GEMS Arts and science college, Ramapuram
- One day national webinar on "methodology of research in social science" conducted by PG and Research department of commerce, MES KeVeeYam college, Valanchery.